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July 29, 2015

Mr. Jay Smith, P.E.

Phillips North America
15313 West 95™ Street
Lenexa, Kansas 66219

Re:  Summary of Investigation Efforts dated 11-3-14
Additional Well Summary Table dated 6-2-15
Former Shakespeare Composite Structures Site

Newberry County
Voluntary Cleanup Contract 14-6271-RP
File #51025

Dear Mr. Smith,
The Department has reviewed the referenced documents and offers the following comments.

1. No boring logs, well construction diagrams or 1903 forms were included in the referenced
submittal for temporary wells TMW-1 - TMW-8.

2. No 1903 forms were included in the report for temporary wells TMW-35(35), TMW-36,
TMW-48, TMW-49, TMW-103, TMW107, TMW-108 and TMW-109.

3. The first folder on the data disk is data from the Admiral Home Site and not the Shakespeare
Site.

4. The Well Summary Table submitted to the Department on June 2, 2015 should be added to this
report and the document revised accordingly.

Please submit these omissions/revisions, to my attention, on or before August 31, 2015, Also,
please title the next assessment report “Remedial Investigation Phase __ ”. Please feel free to contact
me with any questions or comments at (803) 898-0722 or at walkeras(@dhec.sc.gov.
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Addie Walker, Hydrologist
State Remediation Section
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

CC: Gary Stewart, BLWM
Harry Mathis, Director, Midlands Region EQC
Scott Ross, AECOM, 101 Research Drive, Columbia, SC 29203
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